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Re:  Docket No. 08-00064 - Generic Contested Case Docket to Analyze and Evaluate
the Cost Benefits and Funding Mechanisms for Energy Conservation Research

Dear Counsel and Company Representatives:

A status conference was conducted in this matter on March 2, 2009. It appears this docket was
then put on hold because of related legislation pending at that time. It further appears that the
basic issues this docket was opened to address can be addressed as they come up in other TRA
proceedings, and pursuing this docket further would not be the most productive way to spend the
parties’ time and resources and those of the TRA.
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Accordingly, I ask that any party objecting to the closing of this docket inform me of its
objection no later than November 10, 2011. In the absence of strong and well-supported
objection, I will close this docket on that date. Thank you for your attention to this matter.
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Sincerely,

nathan Wike
General Counsel

Cc: Docket file



